
Great Salt Lake Bowling Association 

2480 S Main Street, Ste 105 

Salt Lake City, UT 84115 

Tel 801.281-1369 

Fax 801.266.4145 

www.gslba.com 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2023 

ANNUAL 
MEETING 

http://www.gslba.com/


  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

1 

 

 

 

Meeting Agenda 

Great Salt Lake Bowling Association Annual Meeting 
South Jordan City Library 

10673 S Redwood Rd, South Jordan, UT 84095 – (801) 943-4636 

JULY 19, 2023 

7:00 PM 

Call to order Maureen Nelson, President 
 
         Pledge of Allegiance           Julie Badham, Director 
 
         Moment of Silence              Maureen Nelson, President 

 
Roll call (Officers/Directors) Maureen Nelson, President 

Rules of Meeting & Credentials Report                                                                              April Sanchez, Vice President 

 Action on Minutes                                                                                                                    April Sanchez, Vice President 

Welcome from the President Maureen Nelson, President 

 

Reports Submitted from Board of Directors 

Bowl for the Cure Committee – Anna Green (Committee Chair) 
Bowlers for Veterans – Tami Russell (Committee Chair) 
Tournament Recaps – April Sanchez (Vice President) 
Awards Committee – April Sanchez (Committee Chair) 
Financials – WendySue Smith (Director) 
Hall of Fame Committee – Becky Huffman (Committee Chair) 
Legislative Committee – April Sanchez (Committee Chair) 
Youth Committee – Scott Briggs (Committee Chair) 

 

Introductions of Candidates/Elections – Tami Russell, Director 

(5) Directors 

Vice President 

***All 3-Year terms*** 

 
Elections of Delegates 

(13) USBC National Annual Meeting 

(10) Utah State Annual Meeting 

 
Old Business 

New Business 

Adjournment 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

2 

 

 

 
 

RULES OF THE MEETING 

 
We, the Great Salt Lake Bowling Association Board of Directors present for your approval, the following 
rules to govern this 2023 annual meeting. 

 
1. Roberts Rules of Order Revised shall govern the procedures of this meeting. Provided they do not 

conflict with the bylaws of the GSLBA and the USBC. 

 
2. To be recognized, a member must address the Chair by Saying “Madam President” or 

“Madam/Mister Chairperson”. Member shall state clearly their name in full. 
 

3. All motions submitted at the annual meeting shall be stated in the affirmative. 

 
4. A member shall be permitted to speak only TWICE on any questions limiting each discussion to 

TWO minutes. Discussion shall be confined strictly to the motion on the floor and all questions and 

answers shall be directed to the Chair. 

 
5. In order to expedite the business of the 2023 annual meeting, the members shall give courteous and 

full attention to the speaker having the floor. 

 
6. Members desiring to leave the meeting must request permission of the Chair. 

 
7. Exceptions to these rules may be made at the discretion of the presiding officer. 
 
8. Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised, 10th Edition (p. 279) applies here, as the USBC bylaws do not 

address election protests. Objection to the election and reconsideration should be made during the 
meeting. By remaining silent at the meeting, a member is consenting to the actions taken at the meeting. 

 
9. Any and all protests must be voiced during the meeting at the time of the infraction, i.e., during the 

election process. If a protest is voiced during the meeting and no action is taken by the presiding officer/ 
board, then a protest may be filed, in writing, to USBC Headquarters within 15 days of the meeting. 
Directions on protests during the meeting are announced at the meeting. An appropriate venue would 
be in the opening remarks or the Rules of the Meeting and/or again by the Chair prior to the elections. 

 
 

Credentials 

Officers:   

Directors:   

Voting Members:                                              

Total Voting:     

Two-thirds will be:      

 
 

Guests:    



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

3 

 

 

 

Meeting Minutes, Great Salt Lake BA Annual Meeting 

Wednesday, July 20, 2022 @ 7:00 PM 

 All Star Sandy 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

President Maureen called to order at 7:16 pm 

President Maureen Nelson called the meeting to order welcomed them to the meeting. She all members for attending. 

Maureen then introduced the Board of Directors and asked for a moment of silence for the bowlers that we have lost over 

the year. Director Jaaycob Okumura led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

April Sanchez then read the rules of the meeting and the credentials for the meeting were given. Officers (2), Directors 

(10), Members (7), Guest (1), total 19 voting members – a quorum was present. 

Minutes: April Sanchez 

The minutes were provided in the meeting packet, but previously reviewed by the Board and appointed Minutes 

Committee, they were approved on July 14, 2021. 

Becky Huffman made a motion that we accept the minutes as written. Anna Green seconded the motion. Motion 

carried. 

Anna Green: Bowl for the Cure Report 

It was our 20th anniversary event, we had to move the event to June 5-6 from February but were still able to get 658 

bowlers at the event. Part of the donation included t-shirt sales from our 2021 event. Chad Hall facilitated sales of left-over 

t-shirt events to a youth league in Orlando. He continued to sell and ship shirts to Florida. Total donation will be $29k. Our 

dates for 2023 will be February 4-5, 2023, at Bonwood Bowl. This date misses super bowl Sunday and President’s Day 

holiday. Anna indicated that if there were volunteers interested in helping, there were committee vacancies available. 

Planning meetings would begin the first week of October and would meet every other week thereafter. They also were 

open to anyone interested in donating opportunity prizes or items for the boutique. 

Tami Russell: BVL Fundraiser 

 

Our BVL scotch doubles event was back $5,858.00 from our league “Pass the Envelope” initiative. We were able to donate locally 

to the VA Medical Center in Salt Lake City. 

 

We look forward to next year’s event to be held at Delton Lanes on April 22, 2023, tentative date.  

Played a video from Libbi Fletcher from USBC. She will be flying into Utah for the Jamboree at Storm on August 6, 2022 

 

Tournaments: April Sanchez 

 

April gave a summary of the Women’s, Open, Senior and John Forst tournaments and reviewed the participation – summaries 

were also available in the meeting packet.  She thanked the proprietors for working with the association to host the events. 

2022-23 tournament dates and locations were on our website and entries for the first tournament will be out soon.  

 

 

 

 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

4 

 

 

 

Financials 

 

WendySue Smith went over the balance sheet and the profit and loss statements. She indicated we continued to re-invest of 

funds back in the bowlers and have been working on coding allocations and consolidating many of our accounts. She asked if 

there were any questions and that she would also be available after the meeting if anyone wanted to discuss with her.  

 

2022 Elections: 

 

The nominating committee began conducting elections. The following positions were presented up for election, they were 

introduced and their bios were in the meeting packet. 

 

3 Directors Running (5 Spots – 2 Vacancy) 

Scott Briggs 

Tami Russell 

Rusty Shaw  

 

Maryne Madrid made a motion that we close nominations, April Sanchez seconded. Becky Huffman then made a motion 

to accept the nominees by acclamation. 

  

Directors Re-Elected: Scott Briggs, Tami Russell & Rusty Shaw 

 

State and USBC Delegates Elections:  

 

State Delegates presented on the ballot were as follows: 

 

Asked if there were any nominations from the floor – there were no nominations from the floor. April Sanchez made a motion 

that we close nominations, Jaaycob Okumura seconded. April Sanchez made a motion that those on the ballot be 

accepted by acclamation, Jaaycob Okumura seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

 

Elected state delegates for 2023 were: 
 
Scott Briggs  Anna Green  Chad Hall 
Mindee Kunkel  Frank Madrid  Julie Poulson 
Tami Russell  April Sanchez  Jaaycob Okumura 
 
 
USBC National Delegates presented on the ballot were as follows: 
 
Convention dates were April 24-27, 2023, at Southpoint in Las Vegas, NV. Non-board members would be reimbursed $200 
towards their expenses upon return. Board members will be reimbursed $400 for expenses.  
 
Asked if there were any nominations from the floor – there were no nominations from the floor. Becky Huffman made a 
motion that we close nominations, Tami Russell seconded. Becky Huffman made a motion those on the ballot be 
accepted by acclamation, Marnye Madrid seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 
Elected national delegates for 2023 were as follows: 
 
Scott Briggs  April Sanchez  Frank Madrid  Chad Hall 
Anna Green  Jaaycob Okumura Maureen Nelson 
   



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

5 

 

 

 
Old Business – 
 
Maureen Nelson asked if there was any old business to discuss. There was none. 
 
New Business – 
 
Maureen Nelson asked if there was any new business to discuss. There was none. 
 

April reminded that All City Sheets are due to the GSLBA Office by July 31, 2022. 

 
Becky Huffman made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Eleanor Baker seconded. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned 8:17 pm



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

6 

 

 

 

2022-2023 Tournament Recaps 
 
 

2022 7th Annual John Forst Memorial Tournament Winners 

Gold Silver Bronze Iron 

1,435 1,223 1,107 1,131 

Marcia Kloempken Jeff Gailey Liz Merritt Jerrick Reams 

Steve Kloempken Peter Huang Cory Ballhorn Casey Tsuma 

Participation Summary: Gold (40), Silver (16), Bronze (27), Iron (16) = 198 
 
 
 

                                                        2022 43rd Annual Senior Tournament Winners 

Men’s Doubles 
(Handicap) 

Men’s Singles Div A 
(Handicap) 

Men’s Singles 
Div B (Handicap) 

Men’s All Events  
Div A (Handicap) 

Men’s All Events 
Div B 

(Handicap) 

1,499 789 833 1,550 1,595 

Troy Johansen Patrick Salandi Scott Eichhorst Stephen Carlson Steven Shelton 

Jefferson Nemelka     

Women’s Doubles 

(Handicap) 

Women’s Singles 

Div A (Handicap) 

Women’s Singles 

Div B (Handicap) 

Men’s All Events  

Div A (Scratch) 

Men’s All Events 

Div B (Scratch) 

1,456 772 769        1,495 1,293 

Anita Barker Wendy Glorit Susan DeVore Scott Kilgore Steven Shelton 

Tina Bills     

     

Mixed Doubles 
(Handicap) 

Women’s All Events 

Div A (Handicap) 

Women’s All Events 
Div B (Handicap) 

Women’s All 
Events 

Div A (Scratch) 

Women’s All 
Events 

Div B (Scratch) 

1,509 1,514 1,447 1,087 930 

Joanne Russell Wendy Glorit Cindy Cologna Kelly Leger Susan DeVore 

Steven Shelton     

Participation Summary: Mixed (18) Men’s (21), Women’s (14) 

Women’s Hdcp: A (20), B (13) = 33 

Men’s Hdcp: A (20), B (23) = 43  

 
 
 

2023 Open City Tournament Winners 
 Scratch   Handicap  

Team: Coach K 
Scholarship 

3,239 Team: Chinatown USA 3,766 

Doubles: Kilgore/Smith 1,465 Doubles: Rees/Rees 1,574 

Singles: Steve Wilkinson 762 Singles: Steve Wilkinson 840 

All Events: Clay Rees 2,202 All Events: Clay Rees 2,364 

Sr AE 50-64 Gary Okumura 2,057 Sr AE 50-64 Patrick Salandi 2,204 

Sr AE 65+ Bob Diamond 1,878 Sr AE 65+ Rodney Atkinson 2,151 

Participation Summary: Teams (68), Doubles (27), Singles (292), Handicap AE (212), Scratch AE (108) 

Sr AEH 50-64 (54), Sr AEH 65+ (38), Sr AES 50-64 (33), Sr AES 65+ (18) 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

7 

 

 

 

2022-2023 Tournament Recaps (Cont.) 
 
 

2022 Women’s City Tournament Winners 

 Scratch   Handicap  

Team: Team Storm 2,529 Team: Alley Cats 2,777 

Doubles: K. Burgener/S. Powell 1,288 Doubles: K. Burgener/S. Powell 1,507 

Singles: Mindee Kunkel 727 Singles: Madison Hibler 796 

All Events: Raelyn Hazen 2,099 All Events: Madison Hibler 2,375 

Sr AE: Raelyn Hazen 2,099 Sr AE: Raelyn Hazen 2,198 

Participation Summary: Teams (22), Doubles (44), Singles (78), Handicap AE (69), Scratch AE (32) 

Sr AEH 50+ (34), Sr AES 50+ (21) 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

8 

 

 

 

Awards Committee Report 

We presented our awards for the 2021-2022 All City Teams at Bonwood Bowl during the 2023 Open City 
Championship Tournament. Below are the members of the 2021-2022 All City Teams: 

 

 

The awards committee will begin working on the 2022-2023 All City Teams. As a reminder, the deadline to submit 
sheets for consideration is July 31, 2023. The winners will be announced once calculations are finalized. 

 
Thanks to the committee for all their hard work this season.  

Sincerely, 

 
Awards Committee 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

9 

 

 

 

Bowl for the Cure Committee Report 

BOWL FOR THE CURE CONTRIBUTION REPORT 
FEBRUARY 4-5, 2023, BOWL FOR THE CURE EVENT, BONWOOD BOWL – SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 

   SPONSOR CASH CONTRIBUTIONS ($250+)  

 
SORENSON LEGACY FOUNDATION $6,000.00 

HOALiving  $1,000.00 

JERRY SEINER – SOUTH JORDAN $1,000.00 

HEALTHY PETS MOUNTAIN WEST $500.00 

THE DOG DEN $500.00 

SALT LAKE GOODTIMES LEAGUE $500.00 

SUBTOTAL $9,500.00 

   ENTRY FEES  

 
128 BOWLERS @$20.00                $2,560.00 

850 BOWLERS @$25.00 $21,250.00 

15 BOWLERS @$30.00                   $450.00 

13 FEES PAID (DID NOT BOWL)        $305.00 

                                                                                                                                                 SUBTOTAL     $24,565.00  

   OTHER CONTRIBUTIONS  

 
OPPORTUNITES $7,746.00 

BOUTIQUE $1,478.00 

DONATIONS – CASH $489.00 

DONATIONS – SWEEPER BARS $400.00 

T-SHIRT SALES – PRE-ORDER/AT EVENT $160.00 

T-SHIRT SALES – AFTER THE EVENT $100.00 

                                                                                                                                                 SUBTOTAL     $10,373.00  

TOTAL INCOME $44,438.00 

   EXPENSES  

 
LINEAGE TO BONWOOD BOWL (993 @ $4) $3,972.00 
T-SHIRTS – UTAH TEES & FLEECE $3,238.73 

T-SHIRT PRINTING – CASEY DUKE $3,570.00 

PAYPAL FEES $253.73 

SQUARE PROCESSING FEES $32.29 

PRINTING – DOCUMART $134.92 

TOOL COMBO KIT – JULIE POULSON $213.43 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

10 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL EXPENSES     $11,415.10 

NET CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTION $33,022.90 

 
 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Anna Green 

Chair, Bowl for the Cure Committee 

 

 

  



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

11 

 

 

 

BVL Committee Report 

BVL CONTRIBUTION REPORT 
APRIL 15, 2023, 5TH ANNUAL BVL SCOTCH DOUBLES FUNDRIASER, DELTON SPORTSCENTER  

WEST VALLEY CITY, UTAH 

   INCOME  

 
START UP $25.00 
LEAGUE DONATIONS “PASS THE ENVELOPE” $8,450.21 

TOURNAMENT  $2,446.84 

SORENSON LEGACY FOUNDATION $2,000.00 

OPPORTUNITY $1,726.25 

ELKS DONATION $500.00 

BACKSHOP AUTO $250.00 

BREAD FUNDRAISER $426.00 

PIN SALES $400.00 

TOURNAMENT DONATIONS $666.00 

SUBTOTAL $16,890.30 

   EXPENSES  

 
T-SHIRTS $787.55 

T-SHIRT PRINTING – DONATED $0.00 

STORM BALL  $100.00 

2024 START UP FUNDS $1,002.75 

 
 

 

SUBTOTAL                       $1,890.30 

 

 

 NET CHARITABLE DONATION                      $15,000.00  

 
 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, Tami Russell 

Chair, BVL Committee 
 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

12 

 

 

 
 

Hall of Fame Committee Report 

The GSLBA will host a Hall of Fame Banquet for the 2022 and 2023 inductees on November 11, 

2023, at the Gathering Place at Gardner Village.  

We are proud to present the following individuals for induction into the GSLBA Hall of Fame: 

 
2022 Inductees:                                                     2023 Inductees:  

Merle Ray (Meritorious Service)      Joe Symes (Superior Performance) 

Suzie Hudson (Superior Performance)                           

Paul Pullman (Honorary)       

 

 
Respectfully Submitted, Becky Huffman 

Chair, Hall of Fame Committee 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

13 

 

 

 

Legislative Committee Report 

Below are the results of the 2023 USBC Annual Meeting Legislative Session held April 24-27, 2023, 

at The Orleans in Las Vegas. 

RESULTS OF 2023 USBC ANNUAL MEETING LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

 

2023 LEGISLATION 

 

Bylaws (two-third votes needed) 
Bylaws Proposal No. NB 1 – Rejected (283 approve, 402 reject) 
USBC National Bylaws 
Article VI, Meetings Section A. Annual Meeting 
 
Allows for offsite voting at the USBC Annual Meeting 
 
Bylaws (two-third votes needed) 
Bylaws Proposal No. SB 1 – Approved (508 approve, 177 reject) 
USBC State Bylaws 
Article VII, Meetings Section B. Board Meeting 
 
Authorizes the board to utilize mail, email or teleconference for voting. 
 
Bylaws (two-third votes needed) 
Bylaws Proposal No. LB 1 – Approved (604 approve, 61 reject) 
USBC Local Bylaws 
Article V, Board of Directors – Management Section C. Election of Directors 
 
Allows the board to adopt a requirement for the submission of qualifications of up to 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting 
where director elections will be held. 
 
Note: Proposal amended to be effective immediately (587 approve, 84 reject) 
 
Bylaws (two-third votes needed) 
Bylaws Proposal No. LB 2 – Approved (619 approve, 42 reject) 
USBC Local Bylaws 
Article VI, Officers Section B. Election 
 
Allows the board to adopt a requirement for the submission of qualifications of up to 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting 
where officer elections will be held 
 
Note: Proposal amended to be effective immediately (614 approve, 54 reject) 
 
Bylaws (two-third votes needed) 
Bylaws Proposal No. LB 3 – Approved (563 approve, 115 reject) 
USBC Local Bylaws 
Article VII, Meetings Section B. Board Meetings 
 
Authorizes the board to utilize mail, email or teleconference for voting. 
 
 
 
 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

14 

 

 

 
League Rules (majority needed) 
Rules Proposal No. LR 1 – Rejected (17 approve, 660 reject) 
USBC Playing Rules 
Chapter 4, League Rules 
Rule 108b. Averages – How Established 
 
Allows the player to utilize deliveries executed with either hand during the same game to establish an average. 
 
League Rules (majority needed) 
Rules Proposal No. LR 2 – Rejected (47 approve, 626 reject) 
USBC Playing Rules 
Chapter 4, League Rules 
Rule 119c. Forfeits – Procedure for Bowling 
 
In all forfeiture situations, the non-forfeiting team will receive all contested points. 
 
Tournament Rules (majority needed) 
Rules Proposal No. TR 1 – Rejected (75 approve, 592 reject) 
USBC Playing Rules 
Chapter 6, Tournament Rules 
Rule 319a. Averages – Conditions that Apply. 
 
Requires the use of composite averages for tournament entry unless the tournament rules state otherwise. 
 
Tournament Rules (majority needed) 
Rules Proposal No. TR 2 – Rejected (via voice vote) 
USBC Playing Rules 
Chapter 6, Tournament Rules 
Rule 328. Changing Delivery 
 
Allows the player to utilize deliveries executed with either hand during all tournament competitions. 
   
The 2024 USBC Convention and Annual Meeting will be held at the South Point Hotel & Casino in Las Vegas from April 
22-25, 2024. 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, April Sanchez 

Chair, Legislative Committee 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

15 

 

 

 

Youth Committee Report 

 
59th Youth City Tournament – February 25-26 & March 4-5, 2023 

The Youth City Tournament was held at Bonwood Bowl. The 59th annual tournament scholarship 

amounts awarded over $3,000 in scholarships; all scholarships awarded were sent to SMART. For 

full results and recap – visit our website at www.gslba.com/youth 

 
The GSLBA will be allocating additional scholarship funds to the tournament this year from our 

unassigned scholarships account. 

 
12th Annual Adult Youth Tournament – September 17-18 & 24-25, 2022 

The tournament was held at Olympus Hills. We had a great turnout, and we were grateful for all 

the adults that bowled to give youth the opportunity to earn scholarship funds.  We were able to 

award $2,600 in scholarships! For full results and recap – visit our website www.gslba.com/youth 
 

 

Star of Tomorrow 

Paperwork was received by one female applicant before the deadline. No male applicants were 

submitted for consideration. Cayla Rodriguez recipient was awarded our 2022 Star of Tomorrow and 

received a $1,500 scholarship. She was presented her award at our Youth Tournament (Check out her 

bio on the next page!) 

We have received applications for 2023 Star of Tomorrow and will announce those recipients 

soon! 

 

 
Respectfully Submitted, Scott Briggs 

Chair, Youth Committee 

file:///F:/GSLBA/Meetings/2022%20Annual%20Meeting/www.gslba.com/youth
file:///D:/GSLBA/Meetings/2022%20Annual%20Meeting/www.gslba.com/youth


  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

15 

 

 

 

2022 Star of Tomorrow Recipient 
 

                                      

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  Cayla Rodriguez 

 

 

 

 
  

Cayla, a Freshman at the University of Utah, is the 2022 Star of Tomorrow female recipient! She is 
currently working towards a major in Music to pursue her dreams as a performer. Before attending 
the University of Utah, Cayla attended Bingham High School. She has been bowling for seven years 
and has a high average of 189, high game of 254 and a high series of 657. 
 
During her time at Bingham High School, Cayla participated in Musical Theater & the Golden Gate 
Club.  Cayla has been a member of the honor roll and participated in various community service 
projects. Through Musical Theater, Cayla had annual performances and recitals where she enjoyed 
sharing her talents with others. She has also taken vocal and piano lessons for the past five years. 
 
Through bowling, Cayla has really exceled on and off the lanes. She was the Utah State Pepsi 
Champion in 2017, 2018, 2020 & 2021. She strives to work to improve her game and has set a goal 
of qualifying for Junior Gold each summer. She serves the sport she loves as well – she has held 
team captain positions, GSLBA Travel League President and was a Cindy Miller Youth Scholarship 
recipient. She also loves to help coach and mentor her fellow bowlers. 
 
Congratulations Cayla and best of luck in your future – we know you’ll accomplish great things! 
 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

15 

 

 

 

    



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

15 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

15 

 

 

 

Becky Huffman – Director Application 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

15 

 

 
 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  

15 

 

 

            



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  
 

 

  



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

  



  GSLBA ANNUAL REPORTS  
 

 

 
GSLBA Board of Directors 

 
 

 
MAUREEN NELSON 
PRESIDENT 

APRIL SANCHEZ 
VICE PRESIDENT 

ANNA GREEN 
DIRECTOR 

MARNYE MADRID 
DIRECTOR 

TAMI RUSSELL 
DIRECTOR 

FRANK BOST 
DIRECTOR 

SCOTT BRIGGS 

DIRECTOR 

JULIE BADHAM 
DIRECTOR 

BECKY HUFFMAN 
DIRECTOR 

JAAYCOB OKUMURA 
DIRECTOR 

ELEANOR BAKER 
DIRECTOR 

RUSTY SHAW 
DIRECTOR 

WENDYSUE SMITH 
DIRECTOR 

STEVE VANDERBLOOM 
DIRECTOR 

 

 

Employees 
 

 
Association Information 

Great Salt Lake Bowling Association 

2480 S Main Street, Ste 105 

Salt Lake City, UT 84115 

Tel 801.281-1369                   ASSOCIATION SPONSOR 

Fax 801.266.4145 

www.gslba.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SAFIYA ASHWORTH 
OFFICE ASSISTANT 

http://www.gslba.com/

